
1

 

 

From: Objednavky [JAC] [mailto:objednavky.janssen@its.jnj.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 3:18 PM 
To: B
Subject: RE: objednávka 
 

 

 

Vaši objednávku ze dne 15.1.2020 akceptujeme v plném rozsahu s celkovou výší plnění  168 564,36 Kč bez DPH. 

Pokud bude objednávka a její akceptace zveřejněna v registru smluv v souladu se zákonem č. 
340/2015 Sb. o registru smluv, v platném znění, trváme na zachování důvěrnosti jednotkových cen 
dodaných léčivých přípravků, neboť je považujeme za obchodní tajemství. 
 
Dodáno bude do 17.1.2020 
 

 

Customer Service Specialist 

 
Janssen-Cilag s.r.o. 
Walterovo náměstí 329/1 
158 00 Prague 5 – Jinonice,  Czech Republic 
Mob. phone
Phone +420 227 012 270   

its.jnj.com 
objednavky.janssen@its.jnj.com  

 

This e-mail transmission is confidential and may be privileged information that is 
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not 
the intended recipient and believe you have received this e-mail transmission in error, 
please reply to the sender, so that we can arrange for proper delivery, and then please 
delete the message from your inbox. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution 
or reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney/ 
client or other privilege. Thank you.  
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